

# Robin L Mountjoy

3840 Carolina Ash Lane, Southport, NC 28461

703.928.4412 : Robin.Mountjoy12@gmail.com

## Objective / Skills

I am submitting this resume for the sole purpose of St. James Plantation Board of Directors. My experience as a business leader and as a volunteer, have given me the opportunity to work with a very diverse group of individuals. I am most effective at project management and people relations.

## Experience

### Connor's Termite & Pest Control, Inc.

Vice President / CEO

1975-2017

Connor's was a family business. I was part of the 3<sup>rd</sup> generation of Connor's to grow up and run the business until we sold it in 2017.

My experience expands from working in the field (directly with clients and employees) to working with the internal finance, administration and marketing departments. We employed 115 wonderful people expanding over 5 branches and 8 different divisions in 4 states.

### RM Family Business Coach

2017-Present

Coach family business owners and managers with strategic planning, budgeting, project management. I have coached 3 businesses through the process of the sale of their business.

### Virginia Pest Management Association

#### Northern Virginia Pest Management Association

Volunteer / BOD

1995-2018

I served as President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasure and liaison to National Pest Management Association. My primary focus and contribution was education and regulation awareness. We orchestrated educational programs for owners, managers, technicians and administration.

### Fairfax Baptist Temple Academy

2009 - Present

Volunteer / Fundraising

Developed several fundraising opportunities for our church academy -

Silent Auctions and school marathons providing necessary technology advancements for the students and teachers. As well as a Booster Club that refurnished all athletic equipment and uniforms.

### Ravensthorpe / Port Royal Business Community

Volunteer

Served as community business leader organizing 150 businesses to facilitate communications with Fairfax County Board of Supervisors. Our primary initiative was to enhance the safety of our properties and environment, which our businesses were located. Through proper channels of communication with our government leaders we were able to relocate 80+ unsightly and unsafe tractor trailers.

## Education

BS Accounting, Radford University

1985